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s + Kuesel, Jeffery

To: Ewy, Stuart
Subject: . RE: Amendment to SB-250
Stuan,
I am working on your amendment. I will give you the same language you had in your draft LRB-2934/2.
Jeff Kuesel
----- Original Message-----
From: Ewy, Stuart
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2003 9:39 AM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery
Subject: Amendment
Hi: :

Tim would like an amendment to SB 250 LRB 2991/2. Instead of funding the cultural center by the method stated, the
center is to be funded by cuts in the budget of the state legislature.

This is scheduled to be voted on next Wednesday's calendar. If you have any questions, let me know. Thanks!

Regards,
G. Stuart Ewy
Chief of Staff

Office Of Senator Tim Carpenter
State Capitol Building

Room 126S

PO BOX 7882

Madison, W1 53707-7882

(608) 266-8535
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BILL SECTION 2

e
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1 center will at all times be operated to serye- EhE’ nonsectarlan cultural 1nterests “of the-.

) Hmong people. The ?@peﬁ'ggl also agree that, if at any time the center is
3 not operated to sepve-the nonsectarian cultural interests of the Hmeng people, the
~ "
e

4 /ﬁ:r/eia/r%ﬁy terminate the agreement. Upon termitmation of any agreement, the
Secretary shall attempt to enter into eement with another organization that

meets the requirements of this section for the operation of the center. o

i v
7 SECTIONTS. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert
M
8 the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
9 | 2003-04  2004-05

10 20.867 Building commission

11 (6) HMONG CULTURAL CENTER

12 (@  Hmong cultural center

13 construction GPR C 3,000,000 -0-
14 SECTION A4.M 20.867 (6) %f the statutes is created to read:

15 20.867 (6) HMONG CULTURAL CENTER. (a) Hmong cultural center construction.
16 As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the building
17 commission to provide for the construction of a Hmong cultural center in the city of
18 Milwaukee. J3

19 SECTION gm2003 Wisconsin Act /g {Behaid HiMLA, section 9106 (1) (am) is
20 created to read: 33

21 [2003 Wisconsin Actf,-(8eflatbBill 44| Section 9106 (1)
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BILL SECTION 5

1 (am) BUILDING COMMISSION

2 1. Projects financed by moneys appropriated to

3 the agency from any revenue source:

4 Hmong cultural center — Milwaukee $ 3,000,000

5 2. Agency totals:

6 ‘Moneys appropriated to the agency from any

7 revenue source 3/.000/.000 |

8 Total — All sources of funds $ 3,000,000
‘ 9 z -» C 3-Wisconsin Act-~=~(Seriaté Bill 44); section 9106 (8) is create
10 /' to read: p e T
11 . [2003 WiSW;MQH 44)] Section 9106 (8) MENT OF
12 | TW -05 Authorized State Building Progm:;};j::;?e totals
13 a ' oN-5of this act.,

v O H 7 . , at [ne ]Wf\ef"f:

14 W1 SecTIONM. 2003 Wisconsin Act 44, section 9133 (12) is amended
15 to read: (QW‘ 33 %
16 [2003 Wisconsin Act /.4 Bppaie Billi4f)] Section 9133 (1z) APPROPRIATION
17 LAPSES AND REESTIMATES. The cochaifpersans of the joint committee on legislative
18 organization shall take actions during the 2003-05 fiscal biennium to ensure that
19 from general purpose revenue appropriations for state operations to the legislature

20 under section 20.765 of the statutes an amount equal to $11,840,000 $14.840.000 is

21 lapsed from sum certain appropriation accounts or is subtracted from the

22 expenditure estimates for any other types of appropriations, or both. /1 .

St fhige 9] Ly f5 o1 a3 w15, el
€, ep(Soiits Bl #)” and i bdllte

133”,



